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From: McCarthy, Miriam

Sent: 01 February 2005 16:56
To: Browne, Andrew
Subject: FW: Hyponatraemia

Andrew, --
Attachment on Hyponatraemia as requested

MM

From: McColgan, Jim

Sent: 31 January 2005 16:54
To: McCarthy, Miriam

Cc: Seeds, Gillian
Subject: Hyponatraemia

Miriam,
Spreadsheet attached with deaths and rates figures included.
Apologies for the delay but | had to clarify the E&W data.

The first set of figures that | have supplied are for where Hyponatraemia and fluid overload are the primary (or underlying)
cause of death.

The second set of figures are for where Hyponatraemia and fluid overioad are mentioned anywhere else on the death
certificate excluding the primary (or underlying) cause of death.

You will see from the data supplied that comparisons are not very enlightening because of the extremely small numbers of
deaths involved in comparison to total deaths.

Happy to discuss.

Jim McColgan

" Hyp.- Background
Data MMcC.xls...

DHSSPS 073-013-064
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From: McCarthy, Miriam
Sent; 31 January 2005 17:01
To: McColgan, Jim

Cec: Browne, Andrew
Subject: RE: Hyponatraemia
Jim

Thank you . | appreciate you doing this so quickly. You're right, the small nu

however help to provide more robust lines if there are media enquiries.
Miriam
----- Original Message-----

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

The first set of figures that |
underlying) cause of death.

have supplied are for where Hyponatraemia

The second set of figures are
certificate excluding the prima

for where Hyponatraemia and fiuid overloa
ry (or underlying) cause of death.

You will see from the data su
numbers of deaths involved

pplied that comparisons are not very eni
N comparison to total deaths.

Happy to discuss.

Jim McColgan

<< File: Hyp.- Background Data_MMcC .xIs >>
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